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Richard Dwyer

From: Westwell, Bill [BWestwell@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 9:45 AM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'
Cc: 'NWB Karlette Tunaley '; 'NWB Dave Hohnstein '; Roy, Bhabesh
Subject: RE: 3BM-ARC0810 and 3BM-CLY0909 
Attachments: Arctic Bay Plan for Compliance - Submission to NWB, Sept 2010.xls

Richard, 
 
I believe that the Arctic Bay plan was sent in September; if not my apologies, here it is again.  Clyde River should follow 
before the end of the month. 
 
Thanks 
 
If you have any questions or concerns do not hesitate to contact me 
 
Bill 
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 11:31 AM 
To: Roy, Bhabesh; Westwell, Bill 
Cc: 'NWB Karlette Tunaley '; 'NWB Dave Hohnstein ' 
Subject: RE: 3BM-ARC0810 and 3BM-CLY0909  
 

Good morning, 
 
I’d like to confirm as of the NWB’s May 7, 2010 letter for water licence 3BM-CLY0909 Plan for Compliance, 
no revised plan for compliance has been received.  Furthermore for water licence 3BM-ARC0810 no revised 
plan for compliance has been received.  The Nunavut Water Board would like to request an update on their 
submission. 
 
Regards,  
 

 
 

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:BRoy@gov.nu.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 10:02 AM 
To: Karlette Tunaley 
Cc: Westwell, Bill; Richard Dwyer 
Subject: RE: 3BM-ARC0810 and 3BM-CLY0909  
 
Bill, 
Please let them know the latest submission or resend the latest one. 
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Thanks. 
Bhabesh 
 

From: Karlette Tunaley [mailto:ktunaley@tlaconsultants.ca] 
Sent: Mon 11/15/2010 5:34 PM 
To: Roy, Bhabesh 
Cc: Westwell, Bill; 'Richard Dwyer' 
Subject: RE: 3BM-ARC0810 and 3BM-CLY0909  

Hi Bhabesh 
Please find attached the Board’s decision regarding the Plan for Compliance for Clyde River which was rejected by the 
Board in March of this year.  Has a revised Plan been submitted? 
Also, for your information, I have attached correspondence from the Board regarding the Arctic Bay renewal application 
deficiencies. 
Regards, 
Karlette 
  

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:BRoy@gov.nu.ca]  
Sent: November 15, 2010 12:21 PM 
To: Richard Dwyer 
Cc: Westwell, Bill; TLA Karlette Tunaley 
Subject: RE: 3BM-ARC0810 and 3BM-CLY0909  
  
Bill, 
I think you already sent the Plan of Compliance which was required and requested by the Board. 
  
Thanks 
  
Bhabesh 
  

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Mon 11/15/2010 11:07 AM 
To: Roy, Bhabesh 
Cc: Westwell, Bill; 'TLA Karlette Tunaley' 
Subject: 3BM-ARC0810 and 3BM-CLY0909  

Good morning, 
  

The Nunavut Water Board would like to request an update on application deficiencies submission for 3BM-
ARC0810 and 3BM-CLY0909. 
  

Regards, 
  

 
  


